cantojaramillo.com

Zamora, Spain
15th November 1990
+39 3313853079
cantojaramillo@gmail.com

□ cantojaramillo

™ Canto Jaramillo

© canto.jaramillo



PROFILE

I am a User Experience Designer who loves to create intuitive and useful solutions to solve users-live problems. I care for the design process and I use my experience to find the best solutions to user's needs. The main sectors I work for are financial, energy, and insurance. For three years I worked as a Graphic & Web Designer in a Data Driven Agency.

I define myself as a positive and curious person with different experiences which gave me adaptability and a great team-work capacity. I like challenges and I am always eager to continue learning and growing professionally and personally.

WORK EXPERIENCE

UX & Interaction Designer

Value Partners Digital Technology Nov 2020 - Actual I Milan, Italy

Graphic & Web Designer

Acqua Group s.r.l Apr 2017 - Mar 2020 | Milan, Italy

EDUCATION

Digital Communication Specialist Master Degree

Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore Gen 2020 - Sept 2020 | Milan, Italy

UX Design Course

corsoux.it May 2020 - Aug 2020 | Online

Graphic Designer Master Degree

Accademia di Comunicazione Sept 2016 - Apr 2017 | Milan, Italy

Advertising & Public Relations Degree

Universidad CEU San Pablo Sept 2009 - Jun 2014 | Madrid, Spain

SKILLS

Software	Design
Photoshop	Graphic Design
Illustrator	Web Design
InDesign	User Experience
Sketch	User Interface
Figma	Prototyping
Axure	User Flows
Miro	
Zeplin	Others
inVision	Digital Strategy
Programming	Marketing
Wordpress	

INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

Soft Skills

HTML5/CSS3

Self-Confidence Collaboration
Positive Empathy
Problem Solving Communication
Fast learner Great team worker
Multitasking Critical Thinking
Prioritizing

LANGUAGES

Spanish English Italian

CERTIFICATIONS

IELTS

International English Language Testing System